From:  Marks, Jaclyn

Sent: 2/23/2011 10:48:29 AM

To: Allen, Meredith (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe)
Cec:

Bcec:

Subject: Re: Please forward to David Rubin

Thanks!

Sent from my Verizon Wireless Phone

----- Reply message -----

From: "Allen, Meredith" <MEAe@pge.com>
Date: Wed, Feb 23, 2011 8:58 am

Subject: Please forward to David Rubin

To: "Marks, Jaclyn" <jaclyn.marks@cpuc.ca.gov>
Hi Jaclyn,

I will forward.

Thanks for sending,

Meredith

From: Marks, Jaclyn [mailtosjaclvn.marks@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, February 22,2011 3:19 PM

To: Allen, Meredith

Subject: Please forward to David Rubin

Hi Meredith,

I spoke with David Rubin on a panel last week, and promised him some
information. I misplaced his card. Can you please forward this to him?
Thanks!

SB GT&S 0317260


mailto:MEAe@pge.com
mailto:jaclyn.marks@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:iaclvn.marks@epuc.ca.govl

Solar PV Cost Data:

http://ethree.conv/documents/L TPP/LTPP%2050]lar%20Pricing%20Pro%20F orma.x]
S

Paul's mailing address:

CPUC

Attention: Paul Douglas

505 Van Ness Avenue, Room 4-A

San Francisco, CA 94102

Jaclyn Marks - Energy Division - Renewables Portfolio Standard Team -

California Public Utilities Commission - jaclyn.marks@cpuc.ca.gov -
415-703-2257 - http://www.cpuc.ca.gov/renewables
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